

▶ MUKESH N

PUTHENPURACKAL[H]
MANKULAM[PO]
IDUKKI
685565

Phone: 7994157209

E-mail: mukeshashina8gmail.com

Objectives

I am experienced in General stores ASSISTANT MANGER in Sunshine Hospital private ltd.

I bring more than two experience. one in Billing section in Future Group Of Company .And Other one is Bharath Matrimony in communication department.

Education

St. Albert's collage of kochi

Bsc Botany

Course completed

Experience

1)GENERAL STORES : (30-07-2021 to 30-07-2022) Presently Working

SUNSHINE HOSPITAL (PG Road , paradise,Secunderabad , Telangane, india}

Receiving stock Entering the GRN and sent to Audit department &Accounts department

After distributing the stock to concerned departments (non medical)

2)BILLING : 03-04-2018 to 06-01-2019

FUTURE GROUP OF COMPANY

Its like mall everthing in the mall I was working in two years in billing department

3)VOICE PROCESS

BHARATH MATRIMONY (05-02-2019 to 05-02-2022

Its is a voice prosses department like Telecalling but it a out bond process

Skills

- ▶ Reading Books
- ▶ Drawing

